KIRTON IN LINDSEY TOWN COUNCIL FINANCE, GENERAL PURPOSE AND PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES



Minutes of the meeting of Kirton in Lindsey Town Council Finance, General Purpose and Planning Committee Held on Monday 12th February, 2018 at the Heritage Room, Town Hall, Kirton in Lindsey at 7.30pm.

Members Present: Cllr Geoff Cossey (Chair), Cllr Kathy Cooper, Cllr Maggie Davies, Cllr Pat Frankish, Cllr David Garritt, Cllr Paul Kelly and Cllr Jack Startin

Also present: Martin Hollingsworth Assistant Clerk: Neil Taylor-Matson

Public Participation: There was no public participation.

MINUTES	
FGP&P 1802/01	<u>Apologies for absence</u> No apologies were received.
FGP&P 1802/02	<u>Declaration of Interests / Dispensations</u> a. No declarations of interests were made. b. No dispensations were sought or granted.
FGP&P 1802/03	<u>Minutes of the Previous Meeting</u> The Committee considered the Minutes of the FGP&P Meeting held on 13 th November 2017. RESOLUTION: That the Minutes were duly signed as a true and accurate record.
FGP&P 1802/04	 <u>Kirton Klipper</u> a. The committee considered closing the meeting to receive a report from Mr Martin Hollingsworth on the Kirton Klipper. RESOLUTION: That the meeting was suspended. It was noted that passenger figures for November 2017 were in line with figures for November 2016, however the figures for December 2017 and January 2018 had fallen significantly by around 30%. Martin had sought updates around potential changes to the provision for the town however North Lincolnshire Council have reported that decisions are currently waiting on a cabinet member and the Town Council will be updated once progress is made. This meant that changes will not occur in April as originally thought. b. There were no actions arising from the report.
FGP&P 1802/05	Public Transport SurveyThe Committee received responses from the Public Transport Survey published in Kirton First, September 2017 and online and considered any actions required. 50 responses were received from the pages of Kirton First and 22 responses were received online. RESOLUTON: That Cllr Cossey analyses the results and produces a report of findings from the survey.ACTION: Cllr Cossey
FGP&P 1802/06	<u>North Lincolnshire Council Local Plan Consultation</u> The Committee discussed the North Lincolnshire Issues and Options Consultation document and the Statement of Community Involvement.

KIRTON IN LINDSEY TOWN COUNCIL FINANCE, GENERAL PURPOSE AND PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES

RESOLUTION: That an Extraordinary Meeting of the Full Council is called immediately prior to the Full Council Meeting on 28th February 2018 to discuss the Issues and Options Consultation document.

	discuss the issues and options consultation document.
	ACTION: Assistant Clerk RESOLUTION: That Cllr Jack Startin prepare a document prioritising the questions set out in the Local Plan consultation document and send this to all members of the Town Council. ACTION: Cllr Startin RESOLUTION: That the response to the Statement of Community Involvement is completed to acknowledge the positive attempt made to consult with the public, however to highlight the Town Council's concerns over the following. Inaccessibility of the document, the daunting size of the document, the confusing language used, the poor layout for readability, the lack of a plain text version for ease of view and for printing the document alongside the lack of provision and availability of hard copies. To comment that the Town Council has advertised the consultation event locally to encourage residents to attend in the hope of better attendance that at Stage 1. Additionally to comment that Kirton in Lindsey Town Council does take the Local Plan seriously and will discuss the document in detail and respond in full to NLC in the near future. MCTION: Assistant Clerk RESOLUTION: To request two hard copies of the plan from NLC. ACTION: Assistant Clerk RESOLUTION: To publicise the NLC Local Plan Consultation Event at the Town Hall on the 26 th February widely throughout the Town on noticeboards and online.
FGP&P 1802/07	ACTION: Assistant Clerk Planning The Committee considered the following planning application: Number: PA/2018/18 Proposal: Application to vary condition 2 of PA/2016/870 to allow minor amendments for alternations to dwelling including additional velux roof lights, rearrangement of windows and erect an external chimney stack. Site: 4 Dunstan Hill, Kirton in Lindsey, DN21 4DU Applicant: Mr & Mrs G Cochrane RESOLUTION: That the Clerk submit "No Objection" to this planning application.
FGP&P 1802/08	ACTION: Assistant Clerk <u>Agenda for next and future meetings.</u> Councillors requested the following item to be placed on the next agenda: Parish Paths Partnership .
FGP&P 1802/09	<u>Date of next Meeting</u> The date and time of the next FGP&P meeting was confirmed as (subject to any change in circumstances): Monday 12th March 2018 at 7:00pm.